OFFICES AND STUDIOS ¢ MORRISON BLDG.
TELEPHONE 2373

STAUNTON, VIRGINIA
10 March 19546

Kermit Geary
ReF.De # 8
Walnutport ., Fennsylvania

Dear ur. Geary:

This will verefy your reception of our station on the morning of
7 March 1346 during the hours from 0146 to U21lg. The announcements
and musical selactions given in your letter have been checked against
oup program log and found to be correct.

Thank you very much for the nice letter of verification you sent
us, It was very encouraging since we had not taken to the air on a
regular broadcast scedule at that time and didn't know too much about
Just what the regular operation of the equipment would prove. We started
operating on a regular broadcast scedule on & march 1846 at 0630

Just in case you might be interested in knowing something about
‘the type of egquipment we are using down here on this end of the line,
I am sending along a brief description,

- Both our trausmitter and studio conscole are of cowposite
construction, Vie designed and built them here, 8o far we are pretty
groud of them, The console has a overall frequency response of 35 to

7,000 eycles within plus and minus 1.5 db. The transmitter is flat
from 35 to 8,000 cycles within 1 db. The transmitter is feeding a
180 £t lingo tower, |

Many thanks for your very exccllent report and may I extend the
best wishes of the entire staff for your continued good DXing.

Sincerely,

Rex C. Houser
Chief Engineer



